From: Alice Erick:

To: Prusak, Sydney

Cc: Tucker, Matthew; Eurman, Keith; "Aaron Crandall”
Subject: 5454 Lake Mendota Dr

Date: Friday, October 11, 2019 3:53:19 PM

Sydney,

| just reviewed the documents that are up on the web, in particular the public comments. | am quite
horrified to see that Ms. Cox has decided to seek out supporters, not only not of the neighborhood,
but not of Madison and not even of the state to speak on her behalf. Has it come to the point that

we will be governed by folks who have no knowledge of our neighborhood? | counted letters from:

e Texas

e  Middleton
e Appleton

e MtHoreb

e  Prairie du Sac

e Verona (4 letters)

e Johnson Creek

e Canterbury Elementary School (not in Madison, don’t know where it is)
e  Wilresident

o resident of Maple Bluff and Middleton Beach, Middleton

e  others with no location given

e  Multiple entries by the same person saying the same thing

Additionally | hope that those who added their titles of President, Owner, Dean etc do not think that
their voice has any more importance those residing in Spring Harbor because they have letters after
their name. That is irrelevant to the issue.

Alice Erickson
Spring Ct




Living space {sq ft) of neighboring 10 homes

Address Owner Lot area Living space
5438

5442

5448

5448

5450

— 5454
' 5458
5502

$510

5516 :

5520 Butson




— Putting Up a Fence or a Hedge

You don’t need a building permit

to put up a fence. But you do need
to know Madison’s ordinances
governing the height and placement
of fences and screening.

You also need to check for any
deed restrictions or covenants on
your property that might regulate
improvements in your yard. Refer
to the documents you signed and
received when you purchased your
house.

1 Find out if your proposed fence
or planting project will meet the
placement and height requirements

Placement

A fence may be erected up to the lot
line, but no part of the fence or post
may encroach over the lot line. Keep
a fence or plantings back from the
property line to allow easy mainte-
nance. Itis your choice whether to
fence in the entire yard or only part
of it.

There is no legal requirement for
the “good side” of the fence face
your neighbor. But it’s a good idea
to discuss your fence project with
your neighbors and find out their
concerns.

Height
Rear or side yards. A solid screening
fence or hedge located inarear

.
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or interior side yard shall not exceed
amaximum height of 6 feet above
ground level. If your yard adjoins a
mixed-use, commercial or employ-
ment district, the fence or hedge may
be up to 8 feet in height along the
common property line.

Front or corner side yards. A solid
screening fence shall not exceed 4 feet
high within a front or corner side yard
setback. However, a fence or hedge up
to 6 feet high may be located within

a carner side yard behind the rear
plane of the house. Screenings fences
exceeding 4 feetin height alongside
the house must be set back a mini-
mum of 4 feet from the sidewalk or

property line.

Front. A fence located within a front
yard may increase in heightto a

maximum of 5 feet if it is less than 50%

opaque or to a height of 6 feet it is less
than 20% opaque.

Need Help?

Allin-ground pools must be
enclosed by a fence that is at least 4
feet high and not more than 8 feetin
height. A pool fence must also have
a gate with a lock.

Above-ground pools with sides

that are more than 4 feet high do
not need to be enclosed by a fence.
However, access to an above-ground
pool must be controlled. A remov-
able ladder is an easy way to meet
this requirement.

Street intersection corners may
have fences or hedges thatare 2 12
feet or less above curb level. Trees
cannot have branches lower than
10 feet above the curb level. These
requirements are for fences, hedges,
or trees within 25 feet, on either
side, from the corner of the lot. This
lets pedestrians and autos have

a clear view of traffic. Call Traffic
Engineering at (608) 266-4761, if you
wish to request an exemption from
this law.

Driveways may be lined by fences
or plantings that you cannot see
through. Within 10 feet of the
intersection of any driveway with
any street-side lot line, fences or
plantings cannot be more than 2.5
feet above curb level.

Retaining walls are subject to the
same height considerations as

other types of fences. In the case
of a fence on a retaining wall, fence

We are happy to answer your questions and suggest solutions to your
problems any time during the planning or construction of your garage.
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height is measured. If a fence is
setback at least 4 feet from the
retaining wall, then the fence height
is measured from the base of the
fence.

The diagram below shows these
height and placement requirements.

Materials

Fences and walls located in front or
street side yard areas must be made
of materials such as wood, orna-
mental metal, vinyl-coated chain
link, brick, or stone. Uncoated chain
link fences may be used in interior
side or rear yards.

Temporary fencing, including the
use of wood or plastic snow fences
between November 1 and April 1,
protection of excavation and
construction sites, and protection
of plants during grading and
construction is permitted during the
time of an approved building permit
or up to 180 consecutive days per
calendar year.

2 Locate your lot lines. There
should be metal stakes at each
corner of your lot. Talk to your neigh-
bors or use a metal detector. If you
can’t locate your lot lines yourself,
you may need to hire a surveyor.

The City cannot help you with this.
Itis the homeowner’s responsibility
to locate all property lines before
construction of any fence.

g Call the Diggers Hotline,
1-800-242-8511, to avoid rupturing
underground utilities that you may
not know are there. A utility com-
pany employee will come out and
mark the location of underground
electric, sewer, telephone, and cable
lines in your yard. You may need to
change the placement of the fence
or plantings if itis over the one of
these lines.

\

@ Install your fence and pl

in good condition. Paint and repair
fences on a regular basis. Trim shrub-
bery to maintain height requirements
and keep it off of sidewalks, streets and
neighbor’s property.

Ifyou’re not sure that your proposed
fence will meet the requirements,

call 608.266.4551 and ask for Zoning
assistance. Zoning staff will be happy
to advise you so that your fence is both
safe and attractive.

General
for Plants

‘or Resident

Paint and repair fences on a regular
basis. Trim shrubbery to maintain
height requirements and keep it off
of sidewalks, streets, and neighbor’s

property.

If you’re not sure that your proposed
fence will meet the requirements,
cal 608.266.4551 and ask for Zoning
assistance. Zoning staff will be happy
to advise you so that your fence is
both safe and attractive.
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fences in front yard \\
Solid fence maximum 4'in
height Fence height
may increase to

6'if less than 20% opaque.

5°if less than 509 opaque or -———) OAO LO ‘._4__

| imensions and location,
to confirm location and
1 fence.
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